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ODISHA STATE CIVIL SUIES CORPORATION LTD.
C/2, NAYAPALLI, BHUBANESWAR-12

Stg-11-19/2017 /No: [ J 9] [, pate- 2 b.// /7

FAX No-0674-2395291

From,
Ashok Kumar Panda
General Manager (Tech)
To
The General Manager (Proc.),
OSCSC Ltd., Bhubaneswar

Sub: Assessment of Storage Gap.
Ref: UOI Note No.19133 dt.16.11.17.
Sir,

With reference to the UOI Note on the subject cited above, | am to inform
you that, a detailed storage gap analysis has been made in the Project Level
Steering Committee (PLSC) being chaired by Managing Director, OSCSC held on
16.11.2017 for receipt of CMR and accordingly action has been taken for taking
up 32 nos. of storage godowns @ 2500 MT each totaling to 80,000 MT at different
locations throughout the state. However the present godown position being

utilized by OSCSC is enclosed herewith for your reference.

Yours faithfully,
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General Manager (Tech)
MemoNo./ﬁf//7 Dt. 21%///7 ;

Copy to P.S. to M.D., OSCSC Ltd, Bhubaneswar for kind information of

Managing Director. :
%Jﬁw
General™ahager (Tech)



